## KUHN CARL NORDEN BAUM



Professor Dr. Olaf Hohmann advises and defends in all areas of white-collar criminal law with the expertise he has gained in over 30 years of professional experience. He has broad expert knowledge and practical experience in white-collar criminal proceedings.

Professor Dr. Olaf Hohmann advises and defends both individuals and companies in criminal and other regulatory proceedings. In addition, he advises on preventive issues, on the implementation of compliance management systems and accompanies internal investigations. Individually developed strategies and solutions, which are oriented towards the current needs of the clients, are his guiding principles.

Professor Dr. Olaf Hohmann teaches criminal law and criminal procedure as an honorary professor at the University of Greifswald. In addition, he publishes essays on topics of commercial criminal law and criminal procedure law on a regular basis. He is the author of numerous articles in professional journals as well as the author and co-editor of renowned commentaries and handbooks on criminal law and criminal procedure law. His clients benefit not only from his comprehensive expertise, but also from his practical experience in the strategic handling of crises.

# Professor Dr. Olaf Hohmann

### FOCUS

- Corruption criminal law
- Medical criminal law
- Food criminal law
- Penal tax law
- Accountancy and insolvency criminal law
- Environmental criminal law
- Foreign trade criminal law
- Antitrust criminal law and competition criminal law

### DATE OF BIRTH

Born in 1961

### EDUCATION

• Goethe University of Frankfurt<sup>o</sup>Dr. iur.

### CAREER

- Humboldt University of Berlin
- German lawyer since 2001
- Business law firm in Munich 2001-2007
- Law firm in Stuttgart 2007-2022
- Partner at Kuhn Carl Norden Baum since 2023
- University of Greifswald
  Lectureship 2008-2018
  Honorary professor since 2018

### EMAIL

olaf.hohmann@kcnb.de